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The Conservator of Forests
Kashmir l\orth Circle
Sopore

No : -WLW (N)iEsttl2 022-23 I*8
Dated: - ?Z,?2

-06-2022

Subject - EIIS raised by DIGF {Centrat) Regional Officer IRO, Jammu for
the proposal ooDiversion of 0.605 ha of Forest land for construction
of read from Limber to Budrali, District Baramulla, UT of Jammu
and Kashmir.

Reference:- Leffer from DIGF {Central} Regional Officer IRO, Jammu File NO: 9-
JKA-42/2022-Jarumu, Dated: -06-2022 and Conservator of tr'orests,
Nodal Officer ECA) endorsement No. PCCFIFC N335411669-71,
Dated: 2l-86-2*22.

Kindlrr., refer the
observation was raised, the

aforesaid sub.jee:t, lvherein belcrv mentioned
of the observation is mentioned below:-

Hence submitted for favor of inforrnation and further necessary
action please.

Yours Faithfully

warden
f{orth

\^,

Gbservation raised Reply
As per the detailed submitted online,
the entire stretch of forest land
involved in the proposal appears to be
loe ated within wiid life Sanctuary.
Let this ofllce know, if, some part or
u,hole proposal falls u,ithin Wild Life
S4nctuary.

The whole area of 0.605 hectares
proposed for diversion falls -within

Limber Wildlife Sanctuarv.

Sopore

Sir,,


